

Coordinator Meeting 26.9.2016 (Lithuania)

Present: Emma Russell, Carmina Colomina, Susana Sanchis, Marcela Prielomková, Odilija Juzukoniene, Roberta Mauri, Maria Serratore, Marco Zacharias, Ioanna Mastragelopoulos, Alexander Salzmann

1. Overview of project

Activity 3: Sharing Enterprise Ideas

This will run through the project and each country will share some enterprise ideas when they host the other countries.

2. Hotel Booking

It was agreed that it is important to all of us that we are able to stay in the same hotel during mobilities. Because the special schools are limited to the choices of hotels based on the needs of the children they're bringing, it has been agreed that they will have the final say in deciding on an appropriate hotel, after having taken the advice of the host country into consideration.

3. Numbers on Visits

Agreed to keep ten students per visit with the exception of Lithuania bringing 16 people to Austria as agreed between coordinators from both countries.

4. Next Visit – Austria

Thank you to the Austrian coordinator (Alex Salzmann) for sorting out the hotels for us and any problems that countries have. He will send out itinerary and public transport information in the coming weeks.

5. Class Twinning

Countries will decide how many countries they need to carry out their own twinning project. This may vary in number from country to country. Austria and UK were concerned that they may not have enough classes to twin with all six countries so we will go back to our school, pair the classes we have so far and ask for more if they are needed.

6. Newsletter

Thank you to Spanish Coordinator, Carmina for creating an online Newsletter. This link has been e-mailed to all coordinators and we can add pictures and text by sending them to Spain for them to upload. If anyone needs translation, Emma has said she's happy to help, even just to check spellings etc. Carmina has also created a leaflet about the project.

7. March's Visit to Germany

Bedrooms have bunk beds. Marco has created an information sheet about the visit and he is asking for countries' arrival and departure times as soon as they know. Please e-mail Marco if you have any other questions.

8. Hoodies

It has been suggested that we get hoodies for all the participants. Some countries would like to produce items as a gift for other countries and they will do this but this will not be made an official part of the project.

9. A.O.B.

A few countries showcased their websites they had made for the project. These have been e-mailed to everyone.